77N
TRUCKEE MEADOWS WATER

\\4-/HUTHORITY

STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE
MINUTES
August 5, 2014

The Standing Advisory Committee (SAC) met at Truckee Meadows Water Authority (TMWA) in
the Independence Room, 1355 Capital Blvd., Reno, Nevada. Chairman McGuire called the
meeting to order at 3:01 p.m.

1. ROLLCALL

Members and Voting Alternates Present: George Ball, Harry Culbert, Bruce Gescheider, Colin
Hayes, Carol Litster, Neil McGuire, Jonnie Pullman, Fred Schmidt*, Mike Schulewitch, and Ron
Turner.

Alternates Present: Mike Heffner*, Larry Hunt, Karl Katt, Ken McNeil, Mike Pidlypchak, Paul
Rose, Jim Smith, and Jerry Wager.

Staff Present: Jessica Atkinson, Jack Byrom, Robert Charpentier, John Enloe, John Erwin, Scott
Estes, Sonia Folsom, Mark Foree, Bill Hauck, Paul Miller, Kim Mazeres, Pat Nielson, Cara Rives,

Steve Volk, Jeff Tissier, and Legal Counsel Debbie Leonard.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT

Kathy Bowling lives in the Galena Fan Area. She inquired about the Domestic Well Workshop
TMWA is holding on August 26, 2014. She expressed concern that she and other residents in
the area have about TMWA drafting a new Domestic Well Rule without the assurance that it
will include key information from Washoe County Ordinance #1470, Article 7, which is
addressed in the Washoe County Comprehensive Plan — Forest Area Plan. She expressed her
opinion that it is important to include the following provisions in the new TMWA ordinance:

a. Improve management and protection of groundwater resources;
b. Prevent over-pumping of the Mt. Rose-Galena Fan aquifer; and

c. Address any unreasonable adverse effects of municipal pumping on domestic wells in
Washoe County’s Mt. Rose-Galena Fan service area.

She provided a copy of the Ordinance and other documents. Please see Attachment A.

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 10f9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



3. APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried by
unanimous consent of the members present, the Committee
approved the agenda.

4. APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES OF THE July 1, 2014 MEETING

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried by
unanimous consent of the members present, the Committee
approved the minutes of the July 1, 2014 meeting.

5. CONSOLIDATION PROGRESS REPORT (STANDING ITEM) - REPORT AND UPDATE ON
STATUS OF MERGER WITH WASHOE COUNTY COMMUNITY SERVICES DEPARTMENT AND
SOUTH TRUCKEE MEADOWS GENERAL IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT WATER UTILITIES.

Jack Byrom provided an update on the consolidation status. The number of tasks has grown,
but over 50 items have been completed. Mr. Byrom stated that everything is on schedule and
there is nothing to prevent the consolidation from being finalized by December 31, 2014. He
provided a brief overview of the workshop schedule (See Attachment B) and the many
areas/departments involved in the consolidation process, including but not limited to, Human
Resources, Communications, Finance, Legal, Distribution, Facilities and Customer Service.

Mr. Ball asked how many county employees are transferring to TMWA. Mr. Byrom responded
that 28 Washoe County employees will be transitioning. Mr. Ball also asked if all of the county
water systems will become part of TMWA. Mr. Foree responded that Washoe County will keep
the reclaimed systems and sewer systems, but all potable water systems will go to TMWA.

Mike Spray, from Washoe Valley, inquired about TMWA assessing the Old Washoe Estates
Water System. Mr. Tissier responded that he has spoken with Bond Counsel and the merger is
the only opportunity for someone else to buy the water system. Mr. Foree stated that this topic
was brought up at the Board meeting on July 16, 2014 during public comment. There has been
interest by Mr. Spray in purchasing the Old Washoe Estates Water System. The Board has
directed TMWA staff to determine the requirements necessary to sell this or other satellite
systems upon the merger, which will be presented at the next Board meeting on September 17,
2014. TMWA staff is not advocating for the purchase but is responding to the inquiries and
public comment related to a proposed purchase of the Old Washoe Estates water system.

Mr. Turner asked about the process of hiring the Washoe County employees. Mr. Byrom
responded that it was a very thorough process. Pat Nielson added that TMWA provided the job

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 2 of 9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



descriptions/functions to the Washoe County employees and then reviewed the applicants’
work history, experience and position fit. After the initial review, TMWA conducted interviews
and the applicants were presented offer letters. Paul Miller added that TMWA is very happy to
have the Washoe County employees due to their talent and experience.

Mr. Rose asked about how TMWA filled the positions and, specifically, if there was any shift in
seniority and positions. Mr. Nielson responded that yes there was, but TMWA chose the people
and talents that best suited the openings.

Mr. Foree added that a lot of the requirements were based on state certifications, and whether
applicants had those certifications was a basis for the job offers.

Mr. Gescheider asked if TMWA looked at potential recruits outside of Washoe County and if
there was anything in the merger that limited TMWA from recruiting from outside. Mr. Nielson
responded that the Interlocal Agreement (ILA) gave TMWA the discretion to choose to recruit
internally or open positions to outside applicants. TMWA chose not to recruit from outside
Washoe County even though a few positions did not get filled.

Mr. McGuire requested more information about the 19 water systems being tested. Mr. Miller
responded that with multiple water systems each one has to complete a water quality report
each year and make it available to customers. Mr. McGuire asked if TMWA will be able to
incorporate most of these systems into TMWA for better service. Mr. Foree responded that
TMWA has numerous connections with many of the systems already and, for the purpose of
water quality reporting, approximately 10 of those systems can be combined with TMWA'’s
main system soon. There are many outlying systems that would be very expensive to connect
to TMWA's system, and as a result, those connections are not currently part of TMWA’s plan.

Mr. McGuire inquired if there will be a balance in reporting water quality between TMWA and
outlying systems. Mr. Miller responded that most of the outlying systems use groundwater, and
water quality compliance is based on each system. The water quality reports identify the
constituents detected for that particular system.

Mr. Foree stated that for the outside systems that are not connected to the large system, there
will be a water quality report that will only provide information on the water that was provided
for that individual system. He commented that TMWA, working alongside NDEP, will combine
about 10 of the currently connected systems within a year for the purposes of annual water
quality reporting.

Mr. McGuire expressed his concern about bringing in these water systems into TMWA and
seeing a decline in water quality, which may cause issues with the public.

Mr. Foree responded that all the water systems are currently in compliance with and meet
water quality standards.

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 3 0of 9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



Mr. Heffner arrived at 3:16 p.m. during agenda item #5.

6. MOUNT ROSE FAN/ GALENA DOMESTIC WELL MITIGATION PROGRAM — PROPOSED
TMWA RULE.

John Enloe introduced himself as the new TMWA Strategic Operations Manager. He referred to
a powerpoint presentation that provided an overview of Washoe County and South Truckee
Meadows General Improvement District (STMGID) water systems, specifically in relation to the
Mount Rose — Galena Fan area. The county has conducted a number of facility plans for its
system as well as the STMGID system.

Mr. Enloe introduced Dwayne Smith, Director of Capital Projects from Washoe County, who
was present to answer questions about the process. He stated that over the years the county
worked closely with residents in this area to come to develop the Mt. Rose — Galena Fan
Domestic Well Mitigation Program, which the county adopted by ordinance in August 2011. He
commented that in regard to the merger of both the county and STMGID systems into TMWA,
there was a desire by the community to continue this program for the residents in the Mt. Rose
— Galena Fan area. TMWA'’s new rule that will adopt the current Washoe County program will
be presented to the TMWA Board at the September 17" meeting.

Mr. Enloe showed an overview of the STMGID area showing that there are approximately 800
domestic wells with only half of them currently included in the program.

Mr. Enloe explained that there is a public workshop scheduled for August 26™ at 6:00pm, to be
held at TMWA, and postcards announcing this are being mailed to approximately 380 domestic
well owners on Wednesday August 6. After the workshop, TMWA will present the rule for the
First Reading to the Board at the September 17 meeting and will answer questions from the
Board and the community.

Mr. Wager asked if there are any plans to supplement ground water with surface water in this
area. Mr. Enloe responded that this is one of the benefits of the consolidation because it will
allow for surface water to be better integrated in this area.

Mr. McGuire inquired about how Washoe County’s Department of Water Resources (DWR) has
addressed impacts from county wells on domestic wells. Mr. Enloe responded that the County
has used a combination providing funding for connecting some domestic well users to the
municipal system and for others to deepen their wells.

Dwayne Smith noted that the program is fully funded, which provides both a benefit and
protection for well owners. Both STMGID and Washoe County have identified every parcel with
a domestic well and have worked with the community through workshops and meetings to
incorporate community concerns into the program. TMWA will continue these efforts after the
merger.

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 4 of 9
APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



Mr. McGuire inquired about residents being limited to deepening their well only one time.
Dwayne Smith responded that if there is municipal water service available, the state engineer
will require a domestic well user to connect to the municipal system. Residents not having
access to the municipal system can only deepen a well once.

Mr. Schmidt inquired about the dates for the workshops. Mr. Enloe responded he and Dwayne
Smith decided not to hold two separate workshops but to have one joint workshop on August
26" to avoid any confusion.

Mr. Turner inquired about a reserve being set up when the Domestic Well Program was
established in 2011. Dwayne Smith responded that a reserve was set up with approximately
$2.5 million by Washoe County and that STMGID also contributed $742,000.

Mr. Turner inquired about the number of claims by residents. Dwayne Smith responded that
there are a number of claims that cover the reimbursements for connecting to the municipal
system, but there is some cost responsibility to the homeowner that is not paid for by the
program. He stated that the program also pays for deepening of the wells up to 150 feet.

Mr. Turner asked Mr. Tissier if TMWA is going to establish the same reserves. Mr. Tissier stated
that TMWA has made a provision of $1.8 million in addition to what Washoe County has
reserved, which is more than enough to take care of any contingencies.

Mr. Turner inquired whether the language adopted by TMWA is in fact the same legal language
used by DWR. Mr. Tissier stated that TMWA has exercised high level due diligence in adopting
the new language.

Mr. Turner inquired as to the number of claims that have not been settled. Dwayne Smith
responded that there is no deadline to apply, and the program has received approximately 400
claims. However, the program does not terminate and there is no deadline.

Mr. Gescheider addressed the issue of TMWA customers not having to pay extra for this merger
and inquired where the $1.8 million came from to contribute to the reserves. Mr. Tissier
responded that all the rate increases conducted by Washoe County were in preparation for the
merger.

Mr. Turner asked how many dollars Washoe County incurred and has paid to well owners. Mr.
Enloe responded that Washoe County has paid $551,000 for well deepening, $61,000 for future
deepening, and $470,000 for connection fees.

Mr. Tissier added that TMWA is assigning an individual to audit the entire program.

Mr. Rose inquired about the draft Rule 10, especially section B(2)(F) subsection ii
“Unreasonable Adverse Effect.” Mr. Enloe responded that there is ongoing monitoring of water
levels in the area, but the program is in place to protect the property owners to maintain water

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 5 0of 9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



service whether it is to deepen their well or connect to the municipal water system.

Mr. Rose asked if the evidence gathered was through monitoring of domestic wells or test
wells. Mr. Enloe responded that there have been a lot of studies to identify the location and
extent of the impacted areas and to determine what can be done to optimize the pumping of
the municipal wells to minimize the effects on domestic wells.

Mr. Rose inquired if TMWA is going to make each homeowner present evidence. Mr. Enloe
responded that TMWA is not going ask residents to provide further evidence.

Mr. McGuire stated that domestic well use is generally an acre foot of water up to two acre feet
(AF) per year. He inquired if there has there been any thought on putting meters on the
domestic wells for monitoring purposes to determine if there is any over-pumping occurring.
Mr. Enloe responded there has been discussion and that he has even volunteered to put a
meter to monitor his own well, but this area is generally a modestly landscaped area.

Mr. Wager asked if there are any models that can predict the capacity of the aquifer. Mr. Enloe
responded that from a municipal supply perspective this is very small: the domestic wells go
down 100-200 feet in the water table and the municipal wells do down 600-700 feet. There
have been a lot of studies that show the resources are available for development.

Mr. Turner asked how often Washoe County has had to award a resident more than $25,000 for
mitigation . Dwayne Smith responded that he does not recollect that any award has exceeded
the $25,000 requiring Board approval.

Mr. McGuire asked if there was any further public comment.

Ms. Bowling reiterated the importance of incorporating language from Ordinance #1470.
NO ACTION TAKEN

Mr. Schmidt arrived at 3:40 p.m. during agenda item #6.

7. REPORT ON THE WATER SUPPLY AND CONSERVATION EFFORTS

Bill Hauck reported that the Floriston rate water from Boca Reservoir has been exhausted and
the gates have been closed. Due to the continued rain, the Farad flow gauge has picked up to
over 700 cubic feet per second, drought reserves have increased, the river is doing well, and
TMWA’s downstream commitments are being met. As of today, Tuesday August 5" TMWA’s
customers are using approximately 60 million gallons per day (mgd) where a typical Tuesday in
the summer, water usage is over 100 mgd.

Mr. Hauck provided a positive overview regarding community feedback on the request to
conserve 10 percent. Mr. McGuire stated that many of his customers have reset their programs

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 6 of 9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



to conserve 10 percent.

Ms. Litster stated that as a master gardener she has access to the evapo-transpiration program
and asked if TMWA has sent information on it out to customers. Ms. Mazeres responded that
TMWA has done so in the past, but it tends to cause confusion and TMWA has not provided this
information recently. Mr. Gescheider agreed with Ms. Mazeres and said that his customers also
had trouble understanding the information.

Mr. Hauck stated that TMWA has seen a drop of five percent or more in total water usage since
mid-July, even before TMWA went public with messaging for 10 percent conservation in
outdoor use, and as of Aug 3™ water use has decreased five percent from last year. TMWA has
seen a steady decrease in water usage by customers since mid-July and it projects that this
decrease will continue weekly by five or ten percent. Overall, TMWA’s messaging has been
positively received.

Ms. Mazeres clarified that TMWA’s request to conserve is ten percent of outdoor use and Mr.
Hauck’s presentation is showing a decrease in overall water use.

Mr. Schmidt inquired about how the conservation drop tracks with media features. Ms.
Mazeres responded that the media started on June 20" - 22" which was prior to TMWA going
out with their ads in mid-July. The drop in water usage is tracking with the media features and
California calling for a twenty percent decrease, etc.

Ms. Litster asked if there was anything being done about commercial properties watering in the
afternoons. Ms. Mazeres responded yes, that commercial properties and residents are being
monitored and the same rules apply to both groups. She provided information on how and
where members can report on observed water waste.

Mr. Katt added that TMWA'’s position has always been to educate the people on how to water
responsibly. He stated that if anyone sees water waste and makes note of it to let TMWA know
because they have seasonal conservation consultants. He commented that Mr. Gescheider

provides his customers with the information to reduce their outdoor water use by ten percent.

Mr. McNeil inquired if TMWA does presentations to speak to organizations or HOAs. Ms.
Mazeres responded in the affirmative and asked for any of the members to contact Sonia
Folsom or they can fill out a form on the website.

Mr. McNeil commented that it must be difficult at times to adjust things because of unexpected
weather. Mr. Hauck replied that yes, it is difficult. He stated that there is a two-day lag time
between what is happening up the river and partners downstream requiring constant attention.

8. PRESENT VISION, VALUES AND BUSINESS OBJECTIVES

Mr. McGuire stated that this agenda item is to be tabled until November 4™ 2014.

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 7 of 9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



9. COMMITTEE ITEMS

Mr. Schmidt inquired about the status of TMWA purchasing the Verdi Business Park. Mr.
Foree provided a brief overview of the agreement.

Mr. McNeil inquired about the new development west of Verdi Business Park and if this has
been coordinated with TMWA. Scott Estes responded that there have been discussions about
extending the water main to the development. Mr. Foree added that there is an agreement
which has not been signed. Mr. Estes responded that there is a possibility of the developer
eventually building a section of the Verdi area backbone pipeline to his project.

Mr. Pidlypchak inquired about a new development occurring and that they have to do certain
things for each utility and agreement. He is assuming that if they have contacted TMWA they
are going through that process at this time so that the utilities can agree and begin the
process.

Mr. Rose noted a news item regarding the shutdown of a municipal water system in Ohio due
to water quality problems. He inquired of the possibility of this happening to TMWA. Mr.
Miller explained that the issue in Ohio related to blue-green algae, which generally affects
taste and odor, not toxicity. Ms. Mazeres stated that TMWA has not received any calls from
customers regarding this issue. Mr. Wager added that there are problems coming out of the
Maumee River basin and described the issues with soil and terrain adding to the algae
problem.

10. DISCUSSION AND POSSIBLE DIRECTION TO STAFF REGARDING AGENDA ITEMS FOR
FUTURE MEETINGS

Upon motion duly made and seconded, and carried by
unanimous consent of the members present, the SAC requested
the following items be placed on the agenda:

1. Consolidation — Fish Springs, Upcoming Workshops for STMGID and DWR updates
2. Water Supply, 10% conservation
3. Preliminary draft FY14 Financial Report
4. Potential Rate Increase - 2015
5. Domestic Well Update — John to report on figures
October 7, 2014 Meeting:

1. Water Quality Update: How it’s processed and in event of a catastrophe — Paul
Miller

11. STAFF ITEMS

1. Updated Contacts List — Handout to be provided

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 8 of 9
APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



12. PUBLIC COMMENT

Ms. Bowling commented on the workshop on Aug 26" and getting TMWA’s commitment to
prevent over-pumping in Mt. Rose Fan aquifer. This will facilitate good will in the community
and move the process forward with the area residents. She reiterated that it would be greatly
appreciated if Item #7 a — c be incorporated in the Rule 10 draft.

13. ADJOURNMENT

With no further items for discussion, Chairman McGuire adjourned the meeting at 4:36 p.m.
Approved by the Standing Advisory Commission in session on Tuesday September 2, 2014.

Respectfully submitted,

Sonia Folsom, Recording Secretary

* Member Heffner was present for items 5 through 13 only.
* Member Schmidt was present for items 6 through 13 only.

August 5, 2014 SAC Minutes
Page 9 of 9

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment A



Attachment B



Attachment C

Armsomek

Camry Cluty




o
€
[}
£
=
[
g
<




o
€
[}
£
=
[
g
<




Attachment C

e




Attachment C



Attachment C



Questions



Attachment C



Attachment C



Attachment C



	__2014.0805 Approved SAC Minutes
	STANDING ADVISORY COMMITTEE

	Attachment A
	Attachment B_Rule_Rate Schedule
	Attachment C_SAC_DomWell_PPT
	Slide Number 1
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10




